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To: /C subgroup
Subject: Comments on section 13
From: Van Snyder

References: 01-204r1

This paper includes a comment that was in 01-204r1, which was entitled “Comments on section
7.7 The material to which the comment applies was moved to section 13 in 01-007r2. The line
numbers in this paper apply to 01-007r2.

What if the dummy argument has assumed or deferred type parameters? At [96:11-12] and
[303:10-12], type parameter inquiry is proscribed only for deferred parameters of disassociated
pointers or unallocated allocatables, so inquiring about assumed type parameters of dummy
arguments is presumably OK. In order to do this, it seems the optional argument of NULL
ought to be required. This is also the topic of interpretation request 19, at least in the context
of assumed character length. Make sure [315:18-20] is updated if interpretation request 19
changes this.
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